Comminst so8/ErsvE i15/4

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

February 6, 1943

Honorable James M. Landis
Director

Office of Civilian Defense
Dupont Circle

fiashington, D. C.

RE: LLOYD J. REYROLDS

Dear Dean Landis:

It has come tc the attention of this Bureau that
Lloyd J. Reynolds, 7423 S. E. 3lst Street, Portland, Oregon,
has been active in the Civilian Défense organisation of that
city. For your information, it was repprted in 1939 that this
person was a member of the Reed College branch of the Young
Commmist League. It was also reported that he was chairman
of the committee for a May Day meeting in 1938 for Spanish Aid.

It has been ascertained that in 1 938 amd again in
September of 1942 he signed the nominating petitioms of James A.
Murphy, local secretary of the Germmmist Party.

This matter is being submitted for your interest and
conslderation. .

Sincerely yours,

John Edgar Hoaver
Director



OFFICE OF CIVILIAN DEFENSE

NINTH CIVILIAN DEFENSE REGION
NORTHWBEST SECTOR
WHITE-HENRY-STUART BLDG.
SBATTLE, WASHINGTON

March 9, 1943

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

TO: Jerrold Owen
Oregon State Defense Council

FROM: Northwest Sector
Ninth Civilian Defense Region

SUBJECT: LIOYD J. REYNOLDS

Enclosed is a copy of a letter from John
Edgar Hoover, Federal Bureau of Investigation,
addressed to Deem James Landis. The letter
refers to the alleged subversive activities
of ILloyd J. Reynolds, 7423 S.E. 3lst Street,
Portland, Oregon.

Please take the necessary action and advise
me of your findings.

SOPE ¥
H., P, Everest
Assistant Director

Enc.




Mareh 15th, 1943

 PERSONAL
and
CUNFLDENTLAL

#r. Larry Duhrkoop,
Agting Coordinator

Multnomah County Defense Couneil
1101 8. W Fifth
C Portiand, Qregon

Daa“ Mr. Duhrkoop'

ﬁhclosed is copy of a letter from John Edgar Hoover,
Federal Buresu of Investigation, &ddrewaed to Dean Janes
Landis. Ihe letter refers to the alleged subversive acti-
vities of Lloyd d. hcynolms, 7422 8. E. 3lst Street,
Fortland, Oregon. ' ,

Please take the neces sary wcetbon and advise me of wour
findings. - o

Singerely yours,

Jerrold Owea,

State Defense Coordinator
JUibb _ -
enc/ ' -



~Msrch 22, 1943

- PERSOHAL
and’
, CONFIDENTI AL

nm Larry Duhxkoap, hAcoting Coordi j\ator

Multnomah County Defense ﬁomcil
1101 8¢ W. Fifth :
) Portland, Gregnn

’Dc&r llm Buhrkcopz’ ' - .
I have your letter o£ aiarch 19 relvtiva to Lloyti J. Heynolds and the inform-
stion that he "etill may bg acting in the ca,muit.y of cx;icf waurden on the
Reed cei;\.lega campm“

-You coneclude yuur letter with the hope that the information given will be of
assistance to us in following through on the cese, The regy: ongibility for follow-
ing through is that of the Hultnomab Gounty Defense Council nct the ltate Defense
- Couneil. . ’ - ' : _

I would suggest that you discuss this case with yayor dmrl diley, Director of

- Civilian Uefense, and then sdavise us of what declsion hes been reached so that 1
nay report same to kr. Hoover and the National Office of (ivilian Defenve which for-

warded the report to us, If in the opinion of your defense councll, the mparted

Communistic connections of Mr. Reynolds are not of sufficient gravity to bar hin

from civilian defense activities we should like to have this decision in =riting.

' On the other hand, if you find he £till is scting in & capscity of chief warden

at Reed College and you feel he should be relieved of duty, picase let us know of

mueh aaticm as may be token 3o that ssme may be transmitted thmugh ch‘mnals.

1 seem to re;:all that you told me verbally that kr. Reynolds was quite a studant
of various typee of incendiarics used in the present war and his interest in these
and related ﬁz&ttpers might well be of some sconcern to the F.B,Il. -

Appamtly the F.B.I. ::md OCh feal that 'bhia case is worthy of serious iwasbigz&tion
-and report. ’ .

1 hope this will have your early sttention.

Sincerely yours,

Jerrold Owen

: State Defeme Coordin: ﬁt.or
JO1A
ang,

“r*’”’“‘ ’/;7 /@fbf 3/))’ | -



OFFICE OF CIVILIAN DEFENSE
NINTH CIVILIAN DEFENSE REGION
WHITB-HBN&Y-STUAR:R BLDG.

SEATTLE, WASHINGTON

March 27, 1943

PERSONAL_AND CONFIDENTIAL

I0: Jerrold Owen
Oregon State Defense Council

FROMs Northwest Sector
Ninth Civilian Defense Region

SUBJECT: LLOYD J. REYNOLDS

Have you been able to obtain any information
concerning the case of Lloyd J. Reynolds

about which we wrote you on March 9.

/W

H., P. Everest
Assistant Director



e
. ;
, x\ : - N . : ’ .
March 29th, 1943 ~ . PERSONAL
o L - CONFIDENTIAL
TO8 He Po','B"?ﬂ\r”‘ﬁ.h} | R o | :
- hesistaat Director R

FROM: VOrogcm, &ua;efnsmsa Council
SUBJECT:  LLOYD d, KEYNOLDS - TR

1 meceived the report last week conceming the case- of Lloyd
de Boynolda but was not. satisfied with it and asked for more
wfomation which will be forwarded to you &s soon ae received,

lr»e Reynolds is an instmcﬁor at Raed Collegs in Portland and
.attended one of the ¥ar Departuent Civilian i‘wtectim &hoall '
" at the Unlversity of mshingtorz. k .

- ' -1 understand that at the present time he is not active in the
_ ~ civilian defmse orgmzation. .

I asked for a th&mgh 1nvestigmtion and such action as mi»ght '
be indicated. ¢ 3 '

S , : - Jerrold Owen,
- : - Acﬁiniatr&bcr[

JO1bb



OFFICE OF CIVILIAN DEFENSE
NINTH CIVILIAN DEFENSE REGION
WHrrsaHnNRY-STUZR? BLpG.

SEATTLE, WASHINGTON

May 3, 1943

PERSONAL AND GONFIDENTIAL

TOz Jerrold Owen
Oregon State Defense Council

FRO s Northwest Sector
Ninth Civilian Defense Region

SUBJECT: LLOYD J. REYNOLDS

Have you been able to get the final report
on the Lloyd J. Reynolds case as per your
letter of March 29th? We have had another
request from Washington, D. C. on this case.

/”@;«w//

H. P. Everest
Assistant Director



Form S~-48 100M : coPY

City of Portland, Oregon
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
Bureau of Polioce

: No,
OFFICER'S REPQRT
Subject
Time
Captain Keegan - Mar, 23, 1943
MEMO: RE: LLOYD J, REINOLDS: Reports on file are to the effect that:

Reynolds presided at a Commmist sponsored
meeting, held for the benefit of the Spanish Loyalists in the Civie Auditorium
May 1, 1938, This meeting was broken up by a priest talling one of ‘the speak-
ers that he was a liar, '

Reynolds was on the Oregon Committee of the Federal Arts Committee, 1938.

Was reported as a member of the Reed College Branch of the Young Commu-
nist League, 1938, ’ :

- He attended a general membership meeting of the Multnomsh County Communist
Party at Finn Hall, May 28, 1939,

He was a subscriber to the "Peoples Deiiy World", & @ommunist Publication,
in 1939, '

He attended a Commmist Party Assembly at Viking Park, Sept. 4, 1938 and
signed James A, Murphy's (COMMUNIST) nominating petition for the State Legisla-
turele attended a Commmist Party Assembly at the Oaks Park Sept., 6, 1942 and
signed Murpny's nominating petition for the Legislature,

W, B, Odale



" ARTHUR L. FIELDS MAYOR EARL RILEY
. ' DIRECTOR

CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON

COUNTY OF MULTNOMAH

CiviLIAN DEFENSE COUNCIL
EDW. L. BOATRIGHT, COORDINATOR

1101 8. W. 5STH AVENUE
TELEPHONE ATWATER 9651

May 11, 1943

Jerrold Owen, Administrator
State Defense Couneil

Capitol Building
Salem, Oregon SUBJECT: Lloyd J, Reynolds

Dear Jerry:

Enclosed is a eopy of the report made on the above
subject by W, B, Odale of the Portland Pelice Department,
The local FBI office and Army Imtelligence Division in Pertland
also have coples of this report.

I wish to state that Mr. Reynolds still holds the
position of Chief Air Raid Warden on the Reed College campus,
although the Civilian Defense program has been dormant since
the Army took over certain facilities of the college for speclalized

training.
Sincerely,
Edw, L, Boatright
Coordinator
ELB:HW

ENC,



This report submitted in duplicate.
May 12th, 1943

PERSONAL
and
CONFIDENTIAL

04 He P. Bverest, Assistant Bizfeeﬁar'
FROss = Oregon State Defense Couneil
SUBJECT: 'LLOYD J. RETSOLDS.

¥e regret the delay in-obtalning a report on the above
person but that which was originally submitted by the
Multnomah County Defense Council was not satisfactory
and 1 requested further information,

I am this nmorning in receipt of s comminicstion from

Edward L. Hoatright, Yultnomah County Coordinator, wherein

he states that Mr. Reynolds still holds the position of

Chief Air Rald Warden on the Reed College campus, although the
civilian defense program has been dormant since the army took-
over certain facilities of the college for specialized traininge.

I understand that Mr. Reynolds attended the War Daparbmant
Civilian Protection 8chool in Seattls snd for s tive, on hie
return, was utilized as an instructor in gas snd incendiary
defense in the city of Fortland.

His ‘a.ctivs.ties now are confined to the Reed College campus
and the county defense ocouneil of Multnomah County has
disclosed no disposition to bring about his removal.

 Nr. Boatright enclosed a copy of the report made on Mr# Neynolds
by W. B, Odale of the Fortlsnd Police Department. This infore

. mation alsc is in the possession of the Portland FBI office

and the army intelligmce division in Parﬂmd.

Jerrold Owen,
Adrinistrator

JOa BB



To:
Subject:

Mr Qwen

CONFIDENTIAL REPORT TO EVEREST

I signed and sent the memo to Everest on Lloyd J. Reynolds
and made two copies of Odale's report and enclosed with it,
so we could keep a copy of his report here too.

Are you going to acknowledge Boatright'!s letter containing

the information? %

Alﬁ leaving this on your desk as Mr. Olson didn't know if you
would want 1 ¢t to be in the files.

—

co..ﬁM;l 9&'




